
Lewisville Town Council 
Briefing and Action Meeting Agenda 

August 4, 2022 – 6:30 PM 
Lewisville Town Hall 2nd Floor Conference Room 

6510 Shallowford Road 
 
1. Call to Order: 

A. Roll Call 
B. Adoption of Agenda 

 
2. Closed Session - NCGS 143-318.11(a)(3) 

 
3. Introductions, Recognitions and Presentations for August 4, 2022  
 
4. Items Requiring Council Direction: 

A. Council and staff fall social event 
B. Mary Alice Warren Community Center facility fees and usage rules 
C. Council Retreat Prioritizations 

i. Look at current facility uses, potential reuse of current facilities, and future facility needs 
ii. Look at land acquisition in relation to the PARC and Comprehensive plans 
 

5. Items Requiring Action at Briefing: 
A. Ordinance 2022-043 – Budget amendment to remove and grind stump of dead maple tree on 

Fred Moser lot - $1,600 (Attachment #1) 
B. Resolution 2022-050 Contract with Russell Construction Company - $13,400 (Attachment #2) 

 
6. Unfinished Business – None   
 
7. Administrative Reports: 

A. Manager 
i. Gateway project update 

1. August 9 – pre-bid meeting (non-mandatory) 
ii. Events Update 

1. 80s Tribute – July 16 
2. Tom & Jerry movie – July 23  

B. Attorney 
C. Public Works 
D. Planning 
E. Finance 
F. Clerk 

i. Ethics Training – On-demand to be completed by October 31, 2022 
ii. Summer Student Leadership – August 16 

G. Community Center Facilities & Programming Manager  
 
8. Agenda Items for Regular Meeting on August 11, 2022 

A. Tentative Agenda 
i. Consent Agenda 

1. Resolution 2022-049 – Financial statements for the year ended June 30, 2022 – 
PRELIMINARY AND UNAUDITED (Attachment #3) 

2. Approval of Agenda Briefing Minutes – July 7, 2022 (Attachment #4) 
3. Approval of Closed Session  Minutes – July 7, 2022 
4. Approval of Regular Meeting Minutes – July 14, 2022 (Attachment #5) 
5. Approval of Closed Session  Minutes – July 14, 2022 



 
ii. Introductions, Recognitions, Presentations and/or Proclamations 

1. Presentations 
a. Sheriff’s Office  

i. Introduction of Officer Blaze Burns 
iii. Appointment(s) 

1. Appointment Order 2022-007 – Roy Henry Fansler, Jr. – Environmental, Conservation and 
Sustainability Committee (Attachment #6) 

iv. Public Hearings 
1. UDO L-167 Lewisville Rural Overlay 

a. Ordinance 2022-029 – UDO L-167 Lewisville Rural Overlay 
v. Technical Review(s) 

vi. Preliminary Site Plan Approvals 
vii. Evidentiary Hearings 

viii. Old Business 
ix. New Business 

1. Resolution 2022-048 – Holiday decorations contract - $14,720 (Attachment #7) 
2. Resolution 2022-051 – Storm sewer mapping contract - $58,200 (Attachment #8) 

B. Approval of Tentative Agenda for regular meeting on August 11, 2022 
 

9. For the Good of the Order 
A. Manager search update  

 
10. Adjournment 

 



CODE ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION AMOUNT CODE ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

10-00-4120-6000

Administration - Contracted 

Services 1,600.00$      10-00-3990-9000

General Fund - Fund Balance 

Appropriated 1,600.00$      

1,600.00$      1,600.00$      

EXPLANATION: To remove and grind the stump of the dead maple tree on the Fred Moser lot.

RECOMMENDED BY:  Pam Orrell, Town Finance Officer

Approved and effective upon adoption this the 4th day of August  2022 by the Lewisville Town Council. 

ATTEST:

Mike Horn, Mayor

Dora K. Moore, Town Clerk

Budget Amendment # 5

Pam Orrell, Finance Officer 

TOWN OF LEWISVILLE

Budget Amendment Ordinance 2022-043

Amending Budget Ordinance 2022001

FINANCE DEPARTMENT USE ONLY

DRAFT

Attachment #1



DRAFT

Attachment #2



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT

Attachment #3



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



Lewisville Town Council 
Briefing and Action Meeting Minutes 

July 7, 2022 – 6:30 PM 
Lewisville Town Hall 2nd Floor Conference Room 

6510 Shallowford Road 

1. Call to Order:
A. Mayor Horn opened the meeting at 6:30 PM.  In attendance were Mayor Mike Horn, Mayor Pro

Tem Jeanne Marie Foster and Council Members Fred Franklin, Melissa Hunt, David Smitherman
and Jane Welch.  Also attending were Interim Town Manager & Planner Stacy Tolbert, Finance
Director Pam Orrell, Public Works Director Ryan Moser, Town Clerk Dora Moore and Attorney
Elliot Fus.  Council Members Ken Sadler and Jane Welch were absent.

B. Adoption of Agenda – Council Member Smitherman moved to approve the agenda. The motion
was seconded by Council Member Hunt and approved unanimously.

2. Closed Session pursuant to NCGS 143-318.11(a)(3) – Council Member Hunt moved to enter into
closed session to consult with attorney regarding pending litigation at 6:31 PM.  The motion was
seconded by Council Member Smitherman and approved unanimously.

Council Member Smitherman left at 8:32 PM. 

Council returned to open session at 8:39 PM. 

3. Introductions, Recognitions and Presentations for July 7, 2022 – None

4. Items Requiring Council Direction – None

5. Items Requiring Action at Briefing
A. Ordinance 2022-034 – Budget amendment for increase in cost of chairs/tables at Mary Alice

Warren Community Center for $8,373 – The quote received in March 2022 for chairs and tables
at Mary Alice Warren Community Center (MAWCC) has increased due to product price increases
and freight charges. Mayor Pro Tem Foster moved to approve Ordinance 2022-034 as presented.
The motion was seconded by Council Member Hunt and approved unanimously. (Ordinance 2022-

034 is herein incorporated by reference into the minutes.)

B. Ordinance 2022-037 – Budget amendment to increase deputy hustles for $8,415 – Forsyth County
Sheriff’s Office is increasing their deputy hustle rates in an effort to stay competitive with the City
of Winston-Salem.  Deputy hustles are used for five hours of radar each month as well as Town
events. Council Member Franklin moved to approve Ordinance 2022-037 as presented. The
motion was seconded by Council Member Hunt and approved unanimously.  (Ordinance 2022-037 is 

herein incorporated by reference into the minutes.)

C. Ordinance 2022-038 – Amend FY 2022-2023 fee schedule in budget ordinance – The 2022-2023
fee schedule must be amended to reflect the new deputy hustle rates.  Mayor Pro Tem Foster
moved to approve Ordinance 2022-038 as presented. The motion was seconded by Council
Member Hunt and approved unanimously.  (Ordinance 2022-038 is herein incorporated by reference into the 

minutes.)

D. Ordinance 2022-040 – Budget amendment to repair air handler at Town Hall for $16,636.20 – Mr.
Moser reported the HVAC unit on the second floor is not working and the air handler needs to be
replaced at a cost of $16,636.20.  Council Member Hunt moved to approve Ordinance 2022-040
as presented. The motion was seconded by Council Member Franklin and approved unanimously.
(Ordinance 2022-040 is herein incorporated by reference into the minutes.)

DRAFT

Attachment #4



 

       

E. Resolution 2022-047 – Contract with Air One Industries, Inc. to repair air handler at Town Hall – 
Council Member Franklin moved to approve Resolution 2022-047 as presented. The motion was 
seconded by Council Member Hunt and approved unanimously.  (Resolution 2022-047 is herein 

incorporated by reference into the minutes.) 
 

6. Unfinished Business   
A. BAC status report  

i. Plan of Work (POW) and annual report – Mayor Pro Tem Foster shared that at the leadership 
meeting, volunteers were sought to assist the BAC workgroup.  Julie Rutledge, Parks and 
Recreation Advisory Board chair, volunteered and has joined the BAC workgroup. The 
workgroup was unable to meet in June due to scheduling and, therefore, the POW timeline 
has been adjusted to the fall.  To help orientate boards and committees on the POW, Mrs. 
Tolbert and Mrs. Moore plan to attend the board and committee meetings. The workgroup 
hopes to have POWs for Council in September.  

 
7. Administrative Reports 

A. Manager  
i. Great Wagon Road (GWR) update – Mrs. Tolbert reported right-of-way acquisition has begun 

for the project and North Carolina Department of Transportation (NCDOT) is having meetings 
with the property owners.  The Town owns property in the project area that was purchased by 
the Town for right-of-way.  It was also noted the playground at Shallowford Square will be 
relocated by NCDOT due to the project.  Council consensus was to give the right-of-way 
property purchased by the Town to NCDOT for the Great Wagon Road project. 

ii. Events update  
1. Raiders of the Lost Ark Movie Night – June 10 
2. Street Party & Food Truck Festival with Band of Oz – June 25 
3. Legacy Motown Revue Concert – July 2 – This event was rained out at 8:15 PM. 

B. Attorney – None 
C. Public Works – None  
D. Planning – None  
E. Finance – None 
F. Clerk 

i. Ethics Training – On-demand ethics training has been released and login information has been 
emailed to each Council Member. The training must be completed by October 31, 2022. 

ii. Council photo – July 14 at Town Hall at 6:15 PM 
iii. Summer Student Leadership – Twenty-three applications for the one-day Summer Student 

Leadership session have been received. This includes students who live outside the town limits. 
Council requested a session ‘Why consider public service?’ be incorporated into the session. 

iv. Ordinance 2022-033 – Mrs. Moore shared that Ordinance 2022-023 was given for the Town 
Code Chapter 16 update related to user fee exemptions as adopted by Council on June 9, 2022.  
An ordinance number had to be assigned and reported to Council so adoption was 
appropriately reflected in the minutes. 

G. Community Center Facilities & Programming Manager 
i. Mary Alice Warren Community Center (MAWCC) quarterly report – Mr. Moore shared the 

programming and rentals for the past quarter.  Upcoming programs will include sessions with 
a clinical psychologist, wood carving class and Mommy & Me classes.  Mr. Moore has been 
communicating with agencies similar to Lewisville about their programs, activities, events, etc. 

DRAFT



 

       

A user survey is being finalized that will be sent after rentals/programs.  In future quarterly 
reports, Council would like to see some graphs and frequency of use by groups. 
 

8. Agenda Items for Regular Meeting on July 14, 2022 
A. Tentative Agenda 

i. Consent Agenda 
1. Resolution 2022-045 – Acceptance and Approval of Monthly Financials for eleven months 

ended May 31, 2022  
2. Approval of Agenda Briefing Minutes – June 2, 2022  
3. Approval of Closed Session  Minutes – June 2, 2022 
4. Approval of Budget Works Session Minutes – June 2, 2022  
5. Approval of Regular Meeting Minutes – June 9, 2022  
6. Resolution 2022-046 – Accepting resignation of Bryan Schroeder from Environmental, 

Conservation & Sustainability Committee  
ii. Introductions, Recognitions, Presentations and/or Proclamations 

1. Presentations 
a. Sheriff’s Office  

i. The Town’s newest deputy, Blaze Burns, begins Saturday.  
iii. Appointment(s) 

1. Appointment Order 2022-006 – Robert Fitzpatrick – Public Safety Advisory Committee 
iv. Public Hearings 
v. Technical Review(s) 

vi. Preliminary Site Plan Approvals 
vii. Evidentiary Hearings 

viii. Old Business 
ix. New Business 

1. Ordinance 2022-035 – Amending Grant Project Ordinance for the American Rescue Plan 
Act of 2021: Coronavirus State and Local Fiscal Recovery Funds  

2. Ordinance 2022-036 – Budget amendment to transfer up to $1,300,805 ARPA Special 
Revenue Fund to General Fund   

3. Resolution 2022-034 Amendment – Accepting Pecan Manor Lane  
4. Ordinance 2022-041 – Amend Chapter 31-6 to add Pecan Manor Lane to street 

maintenance system  
5. Ordinance 2022-042 – Amend Chapter 27-2 regarding posted speed limit for Pecan 

Manor Lane  
B. Approval of Tentative Agenda for regular meeting on July 14, 2022 

i. Council Member Franklin moved to approve the tentative agenda for July 14, 2022. The motion 
was seconded by Council Member Hunt and approved unanimously. 

 
9. For the Good of the Order 

A. Conrad Road development – Mayor Horn has been meeting with the proposed developers on 
Conrad Road as well as with Mrs. Tolbert to discuss ways to preserve the rural character and 
historic feel of Conrad Road.  Initial site drawings indicate that the Pproposed road cuts have been 
reduced from 40 to 4.  

 
 
 
 

DRAFT



 

       

10. Adjournment – Council Member Hunt moved to adjourn the meeting at 9:30 PM.  The motion was 
seconded by Council Member Franklin and approved unanimously.  

 
 
 

____________________________________ 
ATTEST:       Mike Horn, Mayor 
 
 
____________________________ 
Dora K. Moore, Town Clerk 
 

DRAFT



Lewisville Town Council 
Regular Meeting Minutes 
July 14, 2022 – 7:00 PM 

Lewisville Town Hall Council Chambers 
6510 Shallowford Road 

1. Call to Order:
A. Mayor Horn opened the meeting at 7:00 PM.  In attendance were Mayor Mike Horn, Mayor Pro

Tem Jeanne Marie Foster and Council Members Fred Franklin, Melissa Hunt, Ken Sadler, David
Smitherman and Jane Welch.  Also attending were Interim Town Manager & Planner Stacy
Tolbert, Finance Director Pam Orrell, Town Clerk Dora Moore and Town Attorney Bowen Houff.

B. Invocation – Attorney Bo Houff
C. Pledge of Allegiance – Council Member David Smitherman
D. Adoption of Agenda – Council Member Smitherman moved to approve an amended agenda to

include a closed session at the end of the meeting. The motion was seconded by Council Member
Hunt and approved unanimously.

2. Consent Agenda
A. Consent agenda items

i. Resolution 2022-045 – Acceptance and Approval of Monthly Financials for eleven months
ended May 31, 2022

ii. Approval of Agenda Briefing Minutes – June 2, 2022
iii. Approval of Closed Session  Minutes – June 2, 2022
iv. Approval of Budget Works Session Minutes – June 2, 2022
v. Approval of Regular Meeting Minutes – June 9, 2022
vi. Resolution 2022-046 – Accepting resignation of Bryan Schroeder from Environmental,

Conservation & Sustainability Committee
B. Council Member Franklin moved to approve the consent agenda. The motion was seconded by

Council Member Smitherman and approved unanimously.
(Resolutions 2022-045 and 2022-046 are herein incorporated by reference into the minutes.)

3. Presentations, Introductions and/or Proclamations
A. Forsyth County Sheriff’s Office – Sergeant Stringer shared current call statistics.  With the summer

heat, Sergeant Stringer stressed the importance of staying hydrated and checking on the elderly.
B. Annual Comprehensive Financial Report for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2021 – “Certificate of

Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting” – Mrs. Orrell shared the Town has received
the Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting for fiscal year ended June 30,
2021.  This is the 17th year the Town has received the award which is given to those who go above
the minimum requirements for financial reporting.  Council Mrs. Orrell and Ms. Nations on their
endeavors.  (Certificate and information related to the award are herein incorporated into the minutes.)

4. Public Forum – None

5. Appointment(s)
A. Appointment Order 2022-006 – Robert Fitzpatrick – Public Safety Advisory Committee – Mayor

Pro Tem Foster moved to approve Appointment Order 2022-006. The motion was seconded by
Council Member Hunt and approved unanimously. (Appointment Order 2022-006 is herein incorporated by 

reference into the minutes.)

6. Public Hearing – None

DRAFT

Attachment #5



 

         July 14, 2022 Regular Meeting Minutes 

7. Evidentiary Hearing(s) – None  
 
8. Annexation Request(s) – None  
 
9. Technical Review(s) for Compliance – None 

 
10. Old Business – None  

 
11. New Business 

i. Ordinance 2022-035 – Amending Grant Project Ordinance for the American Rescue Plan Act of 
2021: Coronavirus State and Local Fiscal Recovery Funds – Mrs. Orrell presented a 
recommendation to utilize ARPA funding for 2022-2023 salaries and benefits totaling up to 
$1,300,805.  Council Member Smitherman moved to approve Ordinance 2022-035. The motion 
was seconded by Council Member Franklin and approved unanimously. (Ordinance 2022-035 is herein 

incorporated by reference into the minutes.) 
ii. Ordinance 2022-036 – Budget amendment to transfer up to $1,300,805 ARPA Special Revenue 

Fund to General Fund – Council Member Welch moved to approve Ordinance 2022-036.  The 
motion was seconded by Council Member Franklin and approved unanimously.  (Ordinance 2022-

036 is herein incorporated by reference into the minutes.) 
iii. Resolution 2022-034 Amendment – Accepting Pecan Manor Lane – Mrs. Moore requested 

Resolution 2022-034 be amended to reflect the correct footage of Pecan Manor Lane.  Council 
Member Hunt moved to approve Resolution 2022-034.  The motion was seconded by Mayor Pro 
Tem Foster and approved unanimously.  (Resolution 2022-034 is herein incorporated by reference into the 

minutes.) 
iv. Ordinance 2022-041 – Amend Chapter 31-6 to add Pecan Manor Lane to street maintenance 

system – Council Member Welch moved to approve Ordinance 2022-041.  The motion was 
seconded by Council Member Franklin and approved unanimously.  (Ordinance 2022-041 is herein 

incorporated by reference into the minutes.) 
v. Ordinance 2022-042 – Amend Chapter 27-2 regarding posted speed limit for Pecan Manor Lane 

– Council Member Hunt moved to approve Ordinance 2022-042.  The motion was seconded by 
Mayor Pro Tem Foster and approved unanimously.  (Ordinance 2022-042 is herein incorporated by 

reference into the minutes.) 
 

12. Administrative Reports 
A. Upcoming Town holidays – Mrs. Tolbert shared the following upcoming events at Shallowford 

Square: July 16 – Kids in America: Totally 80’s Tribute Band; July 22 – Tom and Jerry movie; August 
6 – British Invaders concert; and, August 27 – Shot Thru the Heart, Bon Jovi Tribute Band.  

B. Manager’s Report 
i. Great Wagon Road (GWR) update – Mrs. Tolbert reported survey work and right-of-way 

acquisition have begun for the Great Wagon Road project.   
C. Planning Report 
D. Clerk’s Report 

i. Summer Leadership Session – August 16 – Currently, twenty-three area students have 
registered for the Summer Leadership Session. 

ii. Ethics training – Council must complete the 2-hour required ethics training by October 31, 
2022.   

E. Community Center Facilities & Programming Manager’s Report 
i. Mrs. Tolbert reported a user survey for the Mary Alice Warren Community Center is being 

finalized and will be given to renters for their feedback.  

DRAFT



 

         July 14, 2022 Regular Meeting Minutes 

F. Approvals at the Briefing and Action Meeting on July 7, 2022 
i. Ordinance 2022-034 – Budget amendment for increase in cost of chairs/tables at Mary Alice 

Warren Community Center for $8,373  
ii. Ordinance 2022-037 – Budget amendment to increase deputy hustles for $8,415  

iii. Ordinance 2022-038 – Amend FY 2022-2023 fee schedule in budget ordinance  
iv. Ordinance 2022-040 – Budget amendment to repair air handler at Town Hall for $16,636.20   
v. Resolution 2022-047 – Contract with Air One Industries, Inc. to repair air handler at Town 

Hall  
 

13. For the Good of the Order 
A. Council Member Smitherman requested consideration of a fall event for staff, Council and their 

significant other be held at the Mary Alice Warren Community Center.  This could be a picnic or 
cookout and would provide an opportunity for staff and Council to get to know each other.  
Council consensus was given. 

 
14. Closed Session pursuant to NCGS 143-318.11(a)(3) – Mayor Horn moved to enter into closed session 

to consult with attorney regarding pending litigation at 7:26 PM.  The motion was seconded by Council 
Member Hunt and approved unanimously.  

 
Council returned to open session at 8:10 PM. 
 

15. Adjournment – Council Member Hunt moved to adjourn the meeting at 8:10 PM. The motion was 
seconded by Council Member Smitherman and approved unanimously. 

 
 
 
 

____________________________________ 
ATTEST:       Mike Horn, Mayor 
 
 
 
____________________________ 
Dora K. Moore, Town Clerk 
 DRAFT



TOWN OF LEWISVILLE  
2022-007 APPOINTMENT ORDER 

ENVIRONMENTAL, CONSERVATION AND SUSTAINABILITY COMMITTEE 

WHEREAS, the Town Council established the Lewisville Environmental Issues Committee, Recycling 
Committee, Environmental Education Committee and Special Environmental Projects Committee to 
address environmental concerns in March 1995; and 

WHEREAS, the Town Council consolidated these committees into one named the Environmental, 
Conservation and Sustainability Committee; and 

WHEREAS, the Town Council has determined that the Environmental, Conservation and Sustainability 
Committee serves a vital community function. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT THE LEWISVILLE TOWN COUNCIL appoints the following to 
serve on the Environmental, Conservation and Sustainability Committee through March 31, 2024: 

Roy Henry Fansler, Jr. Ex-Officio Member 

Appointed this the 11th day of August 2022 by the Lewisville Town Council. 

________________________________ 
ATTEST:  Mike Horn, Mayor 

_______________________________ 
Dora K. Moore, Town Clerk 

Attachment #6



RESOLUTION 2022-048 OF THE LEWISVILLE TOWN COUNCIL 
AUTHORIZING CONTRACT FOR HOLIDAY DECORATIONS 

WHEREAS, the Town staff recommends a one-year contract be awarded to Elite Landscape 
Contractors Inc. for holiday decorating at Shallowford Square, along Shallowford Road, and along 
Yadkinville Road.   

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE LEWISVILLE TOWN COUNCIL that the interim Town 
Manager is authorized to sign a contract with Elite Landscape Contractors, Inc. for holiday 
decorations during the 2022 holiday season in the amount of $14,720. 

Adopted this the 11th day of August 2022 by the Lewisville Town Council. 

______________________________ 
ATTEST: Mike Horn, Mayor 

_____________________________ 
Dora K. Moore, Town Clerk 

DRAFT

Attachment #7



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT

Attachment #8



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT


	00 08-04-2022 Briefing Agenda
	01 2022-043 Ord - Budget Amendment 5 - Tree removal
	02 2022-050 Res - Russell Construction
	03 2022-049 - Res - Year end June 30, 2022 financials
	04 07-07-2022 TC Briefing Minutes
	05 07-14-2022 TC Meeting Minutes
	06 2022-007 ECSC - Fansler
	07 2022-048 - Res - Holiday Decorations
	2022-048 - Res - Holiday Decorations
	Elite - Christmas Decor

	08 2022-051 Res - storm sewer mapping



